
  

AGENDA 
STAYTON CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

Monday, January 5, 2015 
Stayton Community Center 

400 W. Virginia Street 
Stayton, Oregon  97383 

 
OATH OF OFFICE 
a. Oath of Office for Mayor Henry Porter 
b. Oaths of Office for Councilors Priscilla Glidewell, Ralph Lewis, and Joe Usselman 

 
CALL TO ORDER      7:00 PM      Mayor Porter 
 
FLAG SALUTE 
 
ROLL CALL/STAFF INTRODUCTIONS 
 
CITY COUNCIL EXECUTIVE SESSION 
a. The purpose of  the  session  is  to consult with  legal counsel  regarding current  litigation or 

litigation  likely to be filed, pursuant to Oregon Revised Statutes 192.660.1(2)(h). Executive 
Sessions are closed to the public. 

 
Upon adjournment of the Executive Session, the regular Council meeting will resume. 

 
ANNOUNCEMENTS – PLEASE READ CAREFULLY 
Items not on the agenda but relevant to City business may be discussed at this meeting. Citizens are encouraged to attend all 
meetings of the City Council to insure that they stay informed. Agenda items may be moved forward if a Public Hearing is 
scheduled. 
a. Additions to the agenda 
b. Declaration of Ex Parte Contacts, Conflict of Interest, Bias, etc.  
 
PRESENTATIONS/COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC 
Request for Recognition:  If you wish to address the Council, please fill out a green “Request for Recognition” form.  
Forms are on the table at the back of the room. Recommended time for presentation is 10 minutes. Recommended 
time for comments from the public is 3 minutes. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
a. December 15, 2014 City Council Minutes 
 
Purpose of the Consent Agenda: 
In order to make more efficient use of meeting time, resolutions, minutes, bills, and other items which are routine in nature and 
for which no debate is anticipated, shall be placed on the Consent Agenda.  Any item placed on the Consent Agenda may be 
removed at the request of any council member prior to the time a vote is taken.  All remaining items of the Consent Agenda are 
then disposed of in a single motion to adopt the Consent Agenda.  This motion is not debatable.  The Recorder to the Council will 
then poll the council members individually by a roll call vote.  If there are any dissenting votes, each item on the consent Agenda 
is then voted on individually by roll call vote.  Copies of the Council packets include more detailed staff reports, letters, 
resolutions, and other supporting materials.  A citizen wishing to review these materials may do so at Stayton City Hall, 362 N. 
Third Avenue, Stayton, or the Stayton Public Library, 515 N. First Avenue, Stayton. 

The meeting location is accessible to persons with disabilities. A request for an interpreter for the hearing impaired or other 
accommodations for persons with disabilities should be made at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. If you require special 
accommodations contact Deputy City Recorder Alissa Angelo at (503) 769‐3425. 
 
Stayton City Council Agenda    Page 1 of 3 
January 5, 2015 



  

PUBLIC HEARING – None  
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS – None  
 
NEW BUSINESS 
Appointment of a Council President 
a. Staff Report – Alissa Angelo 
b. Council Deliberation 
c. Council Decision 
 
Appointment of Council Liaisons to Boards and Committees 
a. Staff Report – Alissa Angelo 
b. Council Deliberation 
c. Council Decision 
 
Resolution No. 926, Fees and Fine Schedule 
a. Staff Report – Christine Shaffer 
b. Council Deliberation 
c. Council Decision 
 
STAFF/COMMISSION REPORTS – None  
 
PRESENTATIONS/COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC 
Recommended time for presentations is 10 minutes. 
Recommended time for comments from the public is 3 minutes. 
 
BUSINESS FROM THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR  
 
 
 
BUSINESS FROM THE MAYOR           
a. Reappointment to Boards and Commissions 

• Dan Brummer, Parks and Recreation Board 
• Janai Hill, Planning Commission 
• Wendy Nau, Police Advisory Board 
 

BUSINESS FROM THE COUNCIL 
 
 
 
FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS – January 20, 2015 
a. Streets 
 
ADJOURN 

 
Stayton City Council Agenda    Page 2 of 3 
January 5, 2015 



  

CALENDAR OF EVENTS 
JANUARY 2015
Thursday  January 1  CITY OFFICES CLOSED IN OBSERVANCE OF NEW YEARS DAY 

Monday  January 5  City Council  7:00 p.m.  Community Center (north end) 

Tuesday  January 6  Parks & Recreation Board  7:00 p.m.  E.G. Siegmund Meeting Room 

Friday  January 9  Community Leaders Meeting  7:30 a.m.  Covered Bridge Café 

Tuesday  January 13  Commissioner’s Breakfast  7:30 a.m.  Covered Bridge Café 

Monday  January 19  CITY OFFICES CLOSED IN OBSERVANCE OF MARTIN LUTHER KING JR. DAY 

Tuesday  January 20  City Council  7:00 p.m.  Community Center (north end) 

Wednesday  January 21  Library Board  6:00 p.m.  E.G. Siegmund Meeting Room 

Monday  January 26  Planning Commission  7:00 p.m.  Community Center (north end) 

FEBRUARY 2015
Monday  February 3  City Council  7:00 p.m.  Community Center (north end) 

Tuesday  February 4  Parks & Recreation Board  7:00 p.m.  E.G. Siegmund Meeting Room 

Tuesday  February 11  Commissioner’s Breakfast  7:30 a.m.  Covered Bridge Café 

Friday  February 14  Community Leaders Meeting  7:30 a.m.  Covered Bridge Café 

Monday  February 17  CITY OFFICES CLOSED IN OBSERVANCE OF MARTIN LUTHER KING JR. DAY 

Tuesday  February 18  City Council  7:00 p.m.  Community Center (north end) 

Wednesday  February 19  Library Board  6:00 p.m.  E.G. Siegmund Meeting Room 

Monday  February 24  Planning Commission  7:00 p.m.  Community Center (north end) 

MARCH 2015
Monday  March 2  City Council  7:00 p.m.  Community Center (north end) 

Tuesday  March 3  Parks & Recreation Board  7:00 p.m.  E.G. Siegmund Meeting Room 

Tuesday  March 10  Commissioner’s Breakfast  7:30 a.m.  Covered Bridge Café 

Friday  March 13  Community Leaders Meeting  7:30 a.m.  Covered Bridge Café 

Monday  March 16  City Council  7:00 p.m.  Community Center (north end) 

Wednesday  March 18  Library Board  6:00 p.m.  E.G. Siegmund Meeting Room 

Monday  March 30  Planning Commission  7:00 p.m.  Community Center (north end) 

APRIL 2015
Monday  April 6  City Council  7:00 p.m.  Community Center (north end) 

Tuesday  April 7  Parks & Recreation Board  7:00 p.m.  E.G. Siegmund Meeting Room 

Friday  April 10  Community Leaders Meeting  7:30 a.m.  Covered Bridge Café 

Tuesday  April 14  Commissioner’s Breakfast  7:30 a.m.  Covered Bridge Café 

Wednesday  April 15  Library Board  6:00 p.m.  E.G. Siegmund Meeting Room 

Monday  April 20  City Council  7:00 p.m.  Community Center (north end) 

Monday  April 27  Planning Commission  7:00 p.m.  Community Center (north end) 
 

 
Stayton City Council Agenda    Page 3 of 3 
January 5, 2015 



 

 
Stayton City Council Meeting Minutes                    Page 1 of 4 
December 15, 2014 

City of Stayton 
City Council Meeting Action Minutes 

December 15, 2014 

LOCATION:  STAYTON COMMUNITY CENTER, 400 W. VIRGINIA STREET, STAYTON  

Time Start: 7:00 P.M.         Time End:  8:24 P.M. 

COUNCIL MEETING ATTENDANCE LOG

COUNCIL  STAYTON STAFF  
Mayor Scott Vigil   Alissa Angelo, Deputy City Recorder 
Councilor Emily Gooch  Keith Campbell, City Administrator 
Councilor Catherine Hemshorn  Dan Fleishman, Director of Planning & Development 
Councilor Jennifer Niegel  Katinka Bryk, Library Director 
Councilor Henry Porter  Rich Sebens, Police Chief 
Councilor Brian Quigley  Christine Shaffer, Finance Director 
  David Rhoten, City Attorney 

 
AGENDA  ACTIONS 

REGULAR MEETING 
Presentations / Comments from the Public 
a. Stayton Municipal Court Update by Municipal Court Judge 

Jonathan Clark 

 
Judge Clark provided the Council with a brief 
update on the Municipal Court.  

Announcements 
a. Additions to the Agenda 
 
b. Declaration of Ex Parte Contacts, Conflict of Interest, Bias, etc. 

 
Mayor Vigil added reappointments to the Parks 
and Recreation Board and Police Advisory Board. 
None 

Consent Agenda 
a. December 1, 2014 City Council Minutes 
b. Acceptance of Abstract of Election Results – November 4, 2014 

 
Motion from Councilor Gooch, seconded by 
Councilor Hemshorn, to approve the Consent 
Agenda. Motion passed 5:0.  

Public Hearing 
a. Commencement of Public Hearing 
b. Staff Report 
 
c. Questions from the Council 
d. Proponents’ Testimony 
e. Opponents’ Testimony 
f. General Testimony 
g. Questions from the Public 
h. Questions from the Council 
i. Staff Summary 
j. Close of Hearing 
k. Council Deliberation 
l. Council Decision on Ordinance No. 978 

 
7:10 p.m. 
Mr. Fleishman reviewed the staff report included 
in the Council packet.  
Brief question from Councilor Gooch. 
None 
None 
None 
None 
None 
Nothing further. 
7:14 p.m. 
None 
Motion from Councilor Quigley, seconded by 
Councilor Gooch, to approve the first 
consideration of Ordinance No. 978. Motion 
passed 5:0. 



 

 
Stayton City Council Meeting Minutes                    Page 2 of 4 
December 15, 2014 

Unfinished Business 
Resolution No. 925, Stormwater System Development Charge 
a. Staff Report – Dan Fleishman 
 
 
 
b. Council Deliberation 

 
 
Mr. Fleishman reviewed the updates made to the 
Stormwater System Development Charge since the 
prior meeting. 
 
Question from Councilor Quigley regarding 
population projections the SDC is based on. Mr. 
Fleishman said it is based on the Comprehensive 
Plan projections of 1.7%. 

Presentations / Comments from the Public 
a. Brent Stephenson, Santiam Water Control District 

 
Mayor Vigil allowed additional comments from the 
public. Brent Stephenson from the Santiam Water 
Control District spoke in opposition to the 
proposed Stormwater System Development 
Charge.  

Unfinished Business 
Resolution No. 925, Stormwater System Development Charge 
(Continued) 
b. Council Deliberation 

 
 
 
Council deliberation continued regarding 
Resolution No. 925.  

Councilor Porter requested a 5 minute recess at 7:39 p.m. The meeting came back to order at 7:44 p.m. 
Unfinished Business 
Resolution No. 925, Stormwater System Development Charge 
(Continued) 
b. Council Deliberation 
 
 
 
c. Council Decision 

 
 
 
Following a brief recess, the Council continued 
deliberations and discussed updating current 
master plan.  
 
Motion from Councilor Niegel, seconded by 
Councilor Gooch, to adopt Resolution No. 925 and 
direct staff to do a review of the Stormwater 
Master Plan.  
 
Council discussion on how to move forward with 
the Stormwater SDC and Stormwater Master Plan 
updates. 
 
Motion failed 2:3 (Hemshorn, Porter, Quigley 
opposed). 
 
Motion from Councilor Quigley, seconded by 
Councilor Hemshorn, to ask staff to form an 
advisory committee to start the review of the 
Stormwater Master Plan. Motion passed 5:0. 
 
 
 
 



 

 
Stayton City Council Meeting Minutes                    Page 3 of 4 
December 15, 2014 

New Business 
Ordinance No. 979, Approval of Northwest Natural Gas Franchise 
Agreement 
a. Staff Report – Keith Campbell 
 
 
b. Council Deliberation 
 
 
c. Council Decision 
 

 
 

Ordinance No. 977, Amends Stayton Municipal Code Titles 8 & 9 
a. Staff Report – Chief Rich Sebens 
 
 
b. Council Deliberation 
 
c. Council Decision 

 
 
 
Mr. Campbell reviewed his report included in the 
Council packet.  
 
Questions from Councilor Quigley regarding 
utilities being replaced on newly paved roads.  
 
Motion from Councilor Niegel, seconded by 
Councilor Quigley, to adopt Ordinance No. 979. 
Motion passed 5:0.  
 
 
Chief Sebens reviewed the report included in the 
Council packet.  
 
No discussion. 
 
Motion from councilor Gooch, seconded by 
Councilor Niegel, to approve Ordinance No. 977. 
Motion passed 5:0.  

Staff / Commission Reports 
Finance Director’s Report – Christine Shaffer 
a. November 2014 Monthly Finance Department Report 
 
Police Chief’s Report – Rich Sebens 
a. November 2014 Statistical Report 
 
 
Public Works Director’s Report 
a. November 2014 Operating Report 
 
Planning & Development Director’s Report – Dan Fleishman 
a. November 2014 Activities Report 
 
 
Library Director’s Report – Katinka Bryk 
a. November 2014 Activities  

 
 
 Brief update from Ms. Shaffer.  
 
 
Chief Sebens provided Council with an updated 
report with corrections.  
 
 
No discussion. 
 
 
Mr. Fleishman spoke briefly about the sign 
enforcement currently being done.  
 
 
Ms. Bryk spoke about the Oregon Authors series 
happening at the Library in the coming months.  

Presentations / Comments From the Public  None 
Business from the City Administrator  Mr. Campbell thanked Councilor Gooch, Councilor 

Hemshorn, and Mayor Vigil for their service. 
Business from the Mayor 
a. Reappointment of Richard Lewis to the Parks and Recreation 

Board; Michael Jaeger and Don Walters to the Police Advisory 
Board 

 

 
Motion from Councilor Niegel, seconded by 
Councilor Hemshorn, to ratify the Mayor’s 
appointments of Richard Lewis to the Parks and 
Recreation Board; Michael Jaeger and Don Walters 
to the Police Advisory Board. Motion passed 5:0.  



 

 
Stayton City Council Meeting Minutes                    Page 4 of 4 
December 15, 2014 

Business from the Council  Councilor Gooch thanked the Council for the 
opportunity to serve on with each of them.  
 
Councilor Hemshorn spoke highly of her 
experience with the current Council during her 
term. 

Future Agenda Items – January 5, 2014 
a. City Council Executive Session 
b. Oath of Office for new Mayor and Councilors 
c. Selection of Council President 
d. Assignments of Council Liaisons 
e. Board and Commission Reappointments 

APPROVED BY THE STAYTON CITY COUNCIL THIS 5TH DAY OF JANUARY 2015, BY A ____ VOTE OF THE STAYTON CITY 
COUNCIL. 

Date:      By:     
    Henry Porter, Mayor 
 
 
Date:     Attest:     

  Keith D. Campbell, City Administrator 
 
             
Date:    Transcribed by:              
      Alissa Angelo, Deputy City Recorder 



 
 

 

CITY OF STAYTON 
 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 
 
 
TO:      Mayor Henry Porter and the Stayton City Council 
 
FROM:    Alissa Angelo, Deputy City Recorder 
 
DATE:     January 5, 2015 
 
SUBJECT:    Appointment of Council President 
   
   
Per the City of Stayton Charter, the Council must elect a president from its membership at the 
first meeting each year. The president presides in the absence of the mayor and acts as mayor 
when the mayor is unable to perform duties. It should be noted that when the president is 
acting as mayor, he / she retains a vote but does not have a tie vote or authority to require 
reconsideration of ordinances.  
                   
MOTION(S) 
 
1)  Motion to appoint Councilor       as Council President for 2015. 

Appointment of Council President    Page 1 of 1  
January 5, 2015 



 
 

 

CITY OF STAYTON 
 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 
 
 
TO:      Mayor Henry Porter and the Stayton City Council 
 
FROM:    Alissa Angelo, Deputy City Recorder 
 
DATE:     January 5, 2015 
 
SUBJECT:    Appointment of Council Liaisons to Boards and Committees 
   
   
Per Resolution No. 809, City Council Rules, the Mayor may appoint a Council member to serve 
as a non‐voting representative to any City board, committee, or commission (with the 
exception of the Planning Commission due to the potential for an individual Council member to 
be challenged regarding ex‐parte contacts). 
 
Typically, the Mayor requests that council members volunteer to serve as a liaison to several 
different boards and committees which include: 
 

• Adaptive Management Group (AMG) (Councilor Niegel) 
• North Santiam School District Board (Councilor Niegel) 
• Parks and Recreation Board 
• Regional Transportation Advisory Committee (SRAC) 
• Library Board 
• Santiam Communication Council (Councilor Quigley) 
• Public Safety Commission 

                 
MOTION(S) 
 
1)  Motion to appoint Councilor        as the Council liaison to     . 

Appointment of Council Liaisons to Boards and Committees  Page 1 of 1  
January 5, 2015 



 
 

CITY OF STAYTON 
 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 
 
 
TO:  Mayor Henry Porter and the Stayton City Council 
 
FROM:  Christine Shaffer, Finance Director 
 
DATE:  January 5, 2015 
 
SUBJECT:  Resolution No. 926 Fee and Fine Schedule 
   
ISSUE 
 
On December 15, 2014 the City Council approved updates to Title 8 & 9 of the code.  The 
updates included decriminalizing numerous misdemeanor crimes making them violations that 
would be processed through the Municipal Court.  This change requires an update of the fee 
schedule to add fines for these violations.          
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
1. Title 8.04:  Nuisances  

a. Not less than $500 and not more than $1000 per incident 
 
2. Title 8.08: Public Alarm  System 

a. $20 Initial Alarm Permit 
b. $25 Late Permit Fee 
c. $0/false alarm:  First 5 False Alarms 
d. $25/false alarm:  6‐15 False Alarms 
e. $50/false alarm:  16+ False Alarms 
f. <$500: Any other violation of 8.08 Not Previously Listed 

 
3. Title 8.12: Use of Public Parks, Public Property, and Waterways  

a. Violation of SMC 8.12: <$500 
 
4. Title 9:  Public Peace and Welfare 

a. Violation of SMC 9: <$1000 
   
MOTION(S): 
1) Offer a motion to approve Resolution No. 926, which adopts an updated Fees and Charges 

schedule. 

2) Offer a motion to approve Resolution No. 926 as amended, which adopts an updated Fees 
and Charges schedule. 

 
Resolution No. 926, Fees & Fines Schedule    Page 1 of 1  



 
 

 
Resolution No. 926, Adopting Fees And Charges For Various City Services      Page 1 of 8 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 926 

 
A RESOLUTION ADOPTING FEES AND CHARGES FOR VARIOUS CITY SERVICES 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Stayton receives requests from citizens for administrative, police, 

municipal court,  library, public works, planning, parks and facilities and   services requiring the 
expenditure of personnel time and materials; and 

 
WHEREAS, prudent use of  the City’s  financial  resources  requires  that  the City  charge 

fees  sufficient  to  recover  the  cost  in  personnel  time  and  materials  to  render  the  service 
requested; 

 
NOW, THEREFORE,  

 
BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council directs that the following fees will be charged for 

services: 
 
Administrative/City Wide 

Copies    2014‐15 Fee 

8.5 X 11 or 8.5 X 14  Per side  $0.25 

11 X 17  Per side  $0.25 

Large Format  Per copy  $10.00 

Audio/Digital Recording  Per CD  $15.00 

Actual if outsourced + admin fee  Per request  $5.00 

Video Tapes     

Actual if outsources + admin fee  Per request  $5.00 

Digital Photos  Per Photo  $1.00 

Additional pages    $5.00 

Lien Search  Per search  $5.00 

Fax Transmittals  Per page  $0.25 

Additional pages  Per page  $0.00 

Returned Checks/items or Autopay  Per item  $25.00 

Billing Administrative Fee    10% 

Invoice Late Fee    9% 

Mailing cost, cost of item +10%  Minimum  $2.50 

All other services not Identified    Actual Cost 

 



 
 

 
Resolution No. 926, Adopting Fees And Charges For Various City Services      Page 2 of 8 

Police 

    2014‐15 Fee 

Open Records check    $15.00 

Copies of Police Reports; 1st 10 pages    $10.00 

Per page thereafter    $.50 

Copies of Digital Photos  Per Page  $1.00 

CD of digital photos  Each CD  $5.00 

Carnival, Amusement Park & Concession  Per Year  $300.00 

Promotional Event  Per Event  $35.00 

Garage Sale  Per Event  $5.00 

Camping Permit  Each  $0.00 

Solicitor  One Year  $150.00 

Each Additional Employee  One Year  $25.00 

Liquor License     

Processing Fee  Per Application  $100.00 

Change of Ownership  Per Application  $75.00 

License Privilege Change  Per Application  $75.00 

Renewal or Temporary  Per Year  $35.00 

Junk Dealers  Per Year  $50.00 

Police Ordinance Bail     

Nuisances  SMC 8.04  Minimum of 
$500.00  

Maximum of 
$1,000.00 

Alarms     

Alarm Permit  SMC 8.08  $20.00 

Late Permit Fee  SMC 8.08  $25.00 

False Alarm  First 5 Alarms  $0.00 

  Alarms 6‐15  $25.00 each 

  Alarms 16+  $50.00 each 

Any other Violation of 8.08 Not previously listed  SMC 8.08  $500.00 

Use of Public Parks, Public Property and Waterways  SMC 8.12  $500.00 



 
 

 
Resolution No. 926, Adopting Fees And Charges For Various City Services      Page 3 of 8 

Public Peace and Welfare  SMC 9  $1,000.00 

Overtime Parking/prohibited Parking     

Parking Permit Violation  SMC 10.12.240  $20.00 

Parking Wrong Direction  SMC10.12.247  $20.00 

Display of Vehicle for Sale  SMC 
10.12.220/ORS 
811.570(1) 

$85.00 

Displaying of Advertising  SMC 10.12.310  $25.00 

Loading Zone   SMC 10.12.310  $25.00 

Parking on a Sidewalk  SMC 10.12.340  $85.00 

Parking in Alley  SMC 10.40.1040/ 

ORS 811.550 
$85.00 

No Parking Zone  SMC 10.12.240  $85.00 

Unlawful Vehicle Storage  SMC 10.12.240  $85.00 

Unlawful Repairing, Servicing  SMC 10.12.320  $85.00 

Crossing Private Property  SMC 10.12.310  $85.00 

Skateboards, Toboggans and Curbs  SMC 10.40.1010  $85.00 

Damaging Sidewalk and Curbs  SMC 10.40.1030  $20.00 

Truck Routes  SMC 10.40.1040  $85.00 

Pedestrians  SMC 10.40.1060  $85.00 

Bicycles  SMC 10.32.810  $20.00 

Other Violations of Title 10 Not Specifically Listed  SMC 10.28  $20.00 

Impound Charge Per Day for City Owned Storage  SMC 10  $85.00 

  SMC 10.16.430  $35.00 + 
Towing fees 

 



 
 

 
Resolution No. 926, Adopting Fees And Charges For Various City Services      Page 4 of 8 

Planning 

Pre‐Application Meeting    2014‐15 Fee 

First Meeting  Deposit  Free 

Subsequent Meeting within one year of first  Deposit  $300.00 

Application that requires only Staff review  Deposit  $500.00 

Application requiring Planning Commission Hearing  Deposit  $1300.00 

Applications requiring two public hearings      

Comprehensive Plan Map and Zone Map Amendment  Deposit  $1550.00 

Subdivision,  Master  Plan  Development,  Site  Plan 
Review that includes Annexation 

Deposit  1800.00 

Major Annexation  Deposit  $4500.00 

Other Planning Department Applications     

Sign Permits  Per Application  $25.00 

Change of Use Permits  Per Application  $25.00 

Appeals     

Of decisions made by Staff without a public hearing  Per Application  $250.00 

Of decisions made by the Planning Commission  Per Application  $650.00 

Vacation of Streets and Alleys  Per Application  $500.00 

Review of Construction Plans  Per Application  $650.00 

Engineering, Plan Reviews & Inspections  (for on‐site 
& off‐site public improvements) includes ROW 
Permit 

 
Actual Costs  

Minor Partition  Deposit  $500.00 

Site Development  Deposit  $750.00 

Subdivision (under 10 lots)  Deposit  $2500.00 

Subdivision (11+ lots) or Master Planned 
Development 

Deposit  $4500.00 

 



 
 

 
Resolution No. 926, Adopting Fees And Charges For Various City Services      Page 5 of 8 

Municipal Court 

    2014‐15 Fee 

Payment Agreement Fee    $25.00 

License Reinstatement Fee    $25.00 

Failure To Appear for Arraignment    $10.00 

Failure to Appear Trial     $100.00 

Trial Fee    $30.00 

Warrant Fee    $50.00 

Appeal Filing    $50.00 

Translator Service    $60.00 

Collection Fee  Of Fine Assessed  25% 

 

Library 

    2014‐15 Fee 

Printing‐ Black & White  Per page  $0.10 

Printing‐ Color  Per page  $0.25 

Overdue items     

Books‐ Adult  Per day  $0.25 

Books‐ Youth  Per day  $0.10 

DVD  Per day  $0.25 

Cultural Pass  Per day  $5.00 

Earbuds  Per set  $2.00 

Fees     

Interlibrary loan: mailing & loan cost  Actual cost  Actual cost+  $1.00 

Damage or lost materials  Actual cost  Actual cost  

Lost or damaged DVD cases  Per item  $1.50 

Non‐resident library Card     

Non‐Resident Card  Annual family  $60.00 

  6 mo. family  $30.00 

Out of District Card  Annual family  $70.00 

  6 mo. family  $35.00 



 
 

 
Resolution No. 926, Adopting Fees And Charges For Various City Services      Page 6 of 8 

Out of District Child Card  One Card  $12.00 

  Two Card  $20.00 

  Three Cards  $28.00 

Meeting Room key deposit (after hours)    $25.00 

Cleaning fee (no food or beverage)    $15.00 

Cleaning fee with food & beverage    $25.00 

Fee for civic group, one side  Per hour  $15.00 

Fee for civic group, both sides  Per hour  $20.00 

Fee for Private group, one side  Per hour  $20.00 

Fee for Private group, both sides  Per hour  $25.00 

Fee for Commercial group, one side  Per hour  $25.00 

Fee for Commercial group, both sides  Per hour  $30.00 

 

Public Works 

  2014‐15 Fee 

Vehicles, per hour  FEMA rate 

Water Service Deposit  $75.00 

Sewer Deposit  $75.00 

¾ “ Meter  Actual Costs ($350.00 
Minimum) 

1” Meter or larger  Actual Costs 

Late Fee  $15.00 

Delinquent Shut‐off Fee for Non Payment of Bill  $20.00 

Water On/Off Service Fee  $10.00 

After Hours Call Out Service (after first annual 
customer visit) 

$100.00 

Water Meter Installation  Actual Cost 

Water  Resolution‐858 

Storm Water  Resolution‐908 

Sewer  Resolution‐859 

Building permits  Per  Marion  County  fee 
schedule 



 
 

 
Resolution No. 926, Adopting Fees And Charges For Various City Services      Page 7 of 8 

 

Right of way Permits (ROW)   

Type 1: Street tree replacement or installation  No Charge 

Type 2: Repair/replace sidewalk and/or 
driveway approach  $40.00 

Type 3: Sidewalk, driveway approach and/or 
utilities where no street cut is needed.  $100.00 

Type 4: Water, sewer, storm drainage and/or 
street improvements where excavation or utility 
cut of pavement is required. 

Actual Costs 

$250.00 Deposit 

Type 5: Franchise Utility (NW Natural, SCTC, 
PacifiCorp, etc.) 

Per Franchise Agt. or $40.00 

Type 6: Encroachment Permit to use Public ROW 
(for a long term use: awning, billboard, 
structure, etc.) 

$40.00 

 

Facility Rentals 

  2014‐15  2014‐15 

  Hourly Rate  Cleaning 

Community Center     

Civic Organization     

Entire Building  $18.00  $80.00 

South End  $14.00  $50.00 

North End  $10.00  $30.00 

Private Individuals     

Entire Building  $23.00  $100.00 

South End  $18.00  $65.00 

North End  $13.00  $35.00 

Commercial      

Entire Building  $28.00  $100.00 

South End  $23.00  $65.00 

North End 
$18.00 

$35.00 

 



 
 

 
Resolution No. 926, Adopting Fees And Charges For Various City Services      Page 8 of 8 

Meeting without food are charged the 
same hourly rate plus $15.00 cleaning     

Non‐resident surcharge rent plus  25%  Above rate 

Other Fees     

Key not returned  Per key  $25.00 

Alcohol Beverage Service Permit   Each event  $50.00 

   

2014‐15 Fee 

Alcohol Beverage Cleaning Fee ($150 
refundable if properly cleaned) 

Each event  $300.00 

Security (3 hour Min.) (Per officer)  Per hour  $28.00 

Cancellation Fee  Each Event  $25.00 

Jordan Bridge  1st 3 hrs.  $100.00 

Each additional hour  Per hour  $20.00 

Electrical Panel Key Deposit (cash only)  Per key  $25.00 

 
 
This Resolution shall become effective upon its adoption by the Stayton City Council. 

 
 
ADOPTED BY THE STAYTON CITY COUNCIL this 5th day of January, 2015. 
 

 
CITY OF STAYTON 

 
 
Signed:___________, 2015    By:____________________________________________ 
            Mayor Henry Porter, Mayor 
 
 
Signed:___________, 2015    ATTEST:_______________________________________ 

  Keith D. Campbell, City Administrator 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 
 

__________________________ 
David A. Rhoten, City Attorney 
















